
Lannie Dobson - Thompson's Point Building Permit Application-Revised 

Attached please find our revised application for the above referenced project.  Once this has been submitted, 
please forward me an e­mail with an invoice and I will hand deliver the check.

Thank you

Celina

<<TP Depot Building Permit Cover Letter 4.7.14.pdf>> <<Building Permit Application-City.pdf>> 

<<S101 - Existing Roof & Framing Plan.pdf>> <<S102 - Building Sections.pdf>> <<S103 - Building Sections.pdf>> 

<<Ex. A-.Cover Sheet Only.pdf>> <<A1.01 - Plan, Elevations, & Details.pdf>> 

<<Ex. B-Event Prep-Request to Start.pdf>> <<Ex. C-Fire-Life Safety Plan.pdf>> <<Ex. D-Temp. Event Parking 
Plan.pdf>> <<Ex. E-Traffic Impact Pending MPD.pdf>> <<Ex. F-Sound Pressure Levels.pdf>> 

<<Ex. G-Cover Sheet Only.pdf>> <<Fig. A-Special Event Plan Less 1,000 Person.pdf>> <<Fig. B-Special Event 
Plan Less 2,500 Person.pdf>> <<Fig. C-Special Event Plan 2,500-7,300 Person.pdf>> 

<<Ex. H-Anticipated License Applications.pdf>> 

Celina Daniell | Technical Assistant

FAY, SPOFFORD & THORNDIKE

Formerly DeLuca­Hoffman Associates, Inc.

778 Main Street, Suite 8 | South Portland, ME  04106

From: "Celina Daniell" <CDaniell@fstinc.com>
To: <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 4/11/2014 10:16 AM
Subject: Thompson's Point Building Permit Application-Revised
CC: "Bo Kennedy" <BKennedy@fstinc.com>
Attachments: TP Depot Building Permit Cover Letter 4.7.14.pdf; Building Permit Application-City.pdf; S101 

- Existing Roof & Framing Plan.pdf; S102 - Building Sections.pdf; S103 - Building 
Sections.pdf; Ex. A-.Cover Sheet Only.pdf; A1.01 - Plan, Elevations, & Details.pdf; Ex. B-
Event Prep-Request to Start.pdf; Ex. C-Fire-Life Safety Plan.pdf; Ex. D-Temp. Event Parking 
Plan.pdf; Ex. E-Traffic Impact Pending MPD.pdf; Ex. F-Sound Pressure Levels.pdf; Ex. G-
Cover Sheet Only.pdf; Fig. A-Special Event Plan Less 1,000 Person.pdf; Fig. B-Special Event 
Plan Less 2,500 Person.pdf; Fig. C-Special Event Plan 2,500-7,300 Person.pdf; Ex. H-
Anticipated License Applications.pdf
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Main Tel: (207) 775­1121  | Fax: (207) 879­0896

cdaniell@fstinc.com | www.fstinc.com

The information transmitted in this electronic communication is
intended only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of or taking
of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If
you received this information in error, please contact IT
Services at 800-835-8666 and properly dispose of this
information.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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